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Field, Candice

From: Frost, Gillian

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2015.10:

To: de Gruchy, Rayne:%

Ce: Field, Candice

Subject: RE: Gift declaration [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Security Classification:

For Official Use Oniy

Thank you Rayne. We will add this to the gift register.
Regards,
Gillian

Gillian Frost

A/g Director, Recruitment, Workforce Planning & Payroll | People & Culture Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 3 | 23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 | http://www.acec.gov.au

T +61 26243 1085
M: 0429 493 339

b;'% Piease consider the environment before printing thus email

From: de Gruchy, Rayne

Sent: Fridav, 1 May 2015 9:21 AM
To:

Cc: Frost, Gillian
Subject: RE: Gift declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Fine thanks -

Gillian, pls inc on file
Thanks
Rayne

----- Original Message-----
rom:

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 06:16 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: de Gruchy, Rayne

Cc: Frost, Gillian

Subject: Gift declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Rayne

In accordance with the policy on acceptance of gifts | wanted to declare that | have today received two bottles of
wine for speaking at a UNSW CLE conference here in Sydney a few weeks ago. The wine was couriered to Sydney
office this afternoon. | believe the combined value is about $70. | would propose sharing them with MARD staff at

the upcoming MARD conference. Please fet me know if you consider this acceptable.
Regards

_l Merger and Authorisation Review
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